Town of Colebrook

562 Colebrook Road « PO Box 5 # Colebraok Connecticut 06021 # Telephone 860-379-3359 # Facsimile 860-379-7215

TAX COLLECTOR
DATE: April 18, 2022 .
TO: Board of Finance _
FROM: Laura Bartlett, CCMC Tax Collector
SUBJECT: . Suspense List

Attached is my proposed Suspense List for consideration and approval by the
Board of Finance for the current fiscal year. Once a year I am required by
State Statute (12-165) to submit such a list which covers Personal Property
and Motor Vehicles. The items transferred to suspense are removed from
consideration as assets of the town but are not abated as a tax liability of the
person against whom it was levied. I will continue to report them to DMV
should they need to re-register a motor vehicle, they will first have to pay all
their motor vehicle tax to get a release. Many of these motor vehicle accounts
are currently with a collection agency.

The total for Motor Vehicle is $1,092.56
The total for Personal Property is $2,191.92

Please review this list and if you should have any questions please see me.,

“The Town of Colebrook is an equal opportunity employer”



